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Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

P.O. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251-5320

Dear Private Radio Staff:

On behalf of Technical Communications Corporation, we are
transmitting herewith an application for authorization of a new
Experimental Radio Service station to operate mobile units within
a 500 mile radius of Concord, Massachusetts on the frequencies
2782.0 KHz, 4164.25 KHz, 6246.25 KHz, 7935.00 KHz, 46.02 MHz,
151.295 MHz, 152.335 MHz, and 463.850 MHz. Attached to the
application is a check in the amount of $35.00 in payment of the
FCC filing fee for this application.

Please direct any questions or correspondence concerning the
above matter to this office. The applicant has authorized mailing
the authorization for the radio system under application to our

offices.
Very truly yours,
Eugene Maliszewskyj
Director of Engineering &
Licensing - Private Radio
EM:mh j
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